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14. No abnormal temperatures or H,S gas is anticipated. There is a
possibility of overpressured Zones in the Wolfcamp, Strawn and
Atoka. Adequate flare lines will be installed off the mud/gas
separator and testing equipment to insure that gas may be piped
away a safe distance from the well where it may be ignited and
burned.

15. Anticipated starting date is one week to one month after this
Application is approved by the Geological Survey, depending upon
rig availability. It should take approximately 40 days to drill
the well and another 7-21 days to camplete.

16. The Multi-Point Surface Use and Operation Plan for submission to
the Bureau of Land Management is attached.

17. If the District Engineer needs additional information to evaluate
this application, please advise.

Yours very truly,

E. Y. Wilder

Region Operaticns Manager
Southwest Region

E & P Division

EYW/dtd
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